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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM;: ' Henry A. Kissinger
SUBJECT: Misaile Test Acclident

| At 5100 s.m. EDT today, an ATHENA rocket test-fired from Green
. Biver, Utah overshot its target at White Sands, New Mexico and im-

pacted 186-200 miles south of the Mexican border, 3.3(b)(2), 3.3(b)(4)
' 3.3(b)(2), 3.3(b)(4)
3.3(0)(2), 3.3(b)(4) | Since the misslie moade an abaormal re-entry

Into the atmosphers, it is belicved that less than 100 pounds of debris
actually impacted on the ground. The precise location of irapact has
not yet been detérmined, but the genorni sres is known to be sparsely
popuiated. :

The State Dcpnmm has notified the Mexican %mmﬁ. which has
indicated its willingness to grant clenrsuces and Mmt in soy sesrch
sffarts. (Map attached)
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*ESTADOS AND TERRITORIOS

. Baja California
. Territorio Sur de Bah California
Sanora
Chihuahua
Coahuila
Nuevo Ledn
. Tamaulipas
. Slinaloa . N
Durango
, Zacatecas
. San Luis Potosi
Nayarit
. Aguascallentes <
. Veracruz
. Jalisco
. Guanajuato
. Quergtaro
. Hidalgo
. Calima
20. Michoacsn
21. México
22. Puebla
24, Tlaxcala
- 25. Guerrero
26. Morelos
27. Oaxaca
28. Tabasco
29. Chiapas
30. Campeche
31. Yucatén
32. Territorio de Quintana Roo
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